From:
To: -

Subject: Re: requesting further clarification Woo 24-09
Date: dinsdag 28 mei 2024 11:51:46

Dear |

we already clarified and narrowed it down.
Herewith we narrow it down even further.

We request all contractual documents and related correspondence about Ann Skelton's

appointment.

Sincerely

On Mon, 6 May 2024 at 18:45,_ wrote:

Enclosed you will find our letter dated May 6 regarding your clarification dated May 2

of your request for information.

Universiteit Leiden | Bestuursbureau - Juridische Zaken

Rapenburg 70 | Leiden 2311 EZ |

Van:

Aan:

Verzonden: !on!er!a 2 mei1 2024 06:45

Onderwerp: Re: requesting further clarification Woo 24-09



Clarification:

All contractual documents and related correspondence about Ann Skelton's
appointment, and all non-public documents that were produced by her during her
appointment.

Sincerely

On Wed, 1 May 2024 at 18:01, || | | T ot
Dear [N,

Enclosed you will find our letter dated May 1 requesting further clarification of your
Woo request regarding the wisselleerstoel Enforcement of Children's Rights.
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Universiteit Leiden | Bestuursbureau - Juridische Zaken
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